



 Dafne Gho Illanes  
 Pintora Susana Barahona  
 #195. Valdivia, Chile  
 +56 9 85018488  
 dafne@calahuala.cl  
 foliadafne@gmail.com  
 11.11.1978  
 Class B driver license  
 <https://ghoillanes.work>  
<https://issuu.com/ghoillanes>  
[www.calahuala.cl](http://www.calahuala.cl)

#### SKILLS

- Google Drive
- Google Apps (Docs, Slides, Numbers)
- Microsoft Office
- Mac OSX
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Photoshop

#### LANGUAGES

- Spanish: mother language
- English: Intermediate
- German: Basic (A2)

#### MEMBERSHIPS

Cooperativa Calahuala  
[www.calahuala.cl](http://www.calahuala.cl)  
 Cooperativa La Manzana  
[www.lamanzana.coop](http://www.lamanzana.coop)

#### INTERESTS

Yoga  
 Ornithology,  
 Botany, Ecology  
 Gardening  
 Photography,  
 digital illustration  
 Natural spaces  
 and protected areas

## Dafne Gho Illanes

### Designer & Biological Sciences Bachelor

#### Summary

For more than ten years I have dedicated myself to providing graphic design and equipment services as tools aimed at the conservation of biodiversity and ecosystems in southern Chile, environmental education, sustainable development and outdoor educational exploration. I can design and execute multiple design projects, as educational tools development, communication, graphic identity, publications and environmental interpretation landmarks. I've been working for diverse NGOs, government institutions and regional organizations related to nature conservation and valuing of the biodiversity of Valdivian Rainforest in southern Chile.

#### Professional History

2017 - 2022

##### Cooperativa Calahuala: Conservation Services

Cooperative member and part of the multidisciplinary professional team, working on projects in the environmental and creative area.

Performance as team designer and support in biodiversity research; developing graphic identity design, publications, brochures, calendars, signage and maps. [ [www.calahuala.cl](http://www.calahuala.cl) ]

2004 - 2021

##### Folia Design Studio

Independent design consultant, working by myself or with multidisciplinary teams in the artistic area. Performance as a designer providing graphic design and equipment services for various work teams, non-governmental organizations, Public Services and other institutions and companies.

[ <https://ghoillanes.work> ]

#### Educational History

2022 (ongoing)

Postgraduate Student: **Master Degree in Human Scale Development and Ecology Economics**. Universidad Austral de Chile (UACH), Valdivia

1997-2004

Degree: **Bachelor of Biological Sciences**  
 Universidad Austral de Chile (UACH), Valdivia

2005 - 2010

Degree: **Designer**  
 Universidad Tecnológica Metropolitana (UTEM), Santiago de Chile

#### Publications

Gho-Illanes, D., Smith-Ramírez, C., Vásquez, I. A. & Díaz, I. (2015)

Frugivory of *Persea lingue* (Lauraceae) and its effect on seed germination in southern Chile. *Gayana. Botánica*, 72(2), 250-257  
<https://dx.doi.org/10.4067/S0717-66432015000200009>

Vergara, P., Smith-Ramírez, C., Delpiano, C., Orellana I. y Gho D. (2010) Frugivory on *Persea lingue* in temperate Chilean forests: interactions between fruit availability and habitat fragmentation across multiple spatial scales. *Oecologia* 164, 981–991  
<https://doi.org/10.1007/s00442-010-1722-1>